Dear Jim, CA75-1996; status call etc. and non-complisnce  9/13/77

Today also the ovedue batch did not come from the FBI. For more than a week at
least I have planned what remains of my wprikdng day after programmed walking to be sble
to go over the to-be provided records promptly. I have not had a call explaining the
delay or the need for any delay. They have loused me up in this, as they have in another
way, by sinply ignoring all the proofs 1 provide of non-compliince and even then not
complyingiI want to do somsthing about this but we cannot by day after tomorrow.

Beginning with Section 81, which dates back to the last status call I was eble to
attend vhen we used some of it, there hava been incomplete records on me and this case.
I believe this was the status csll of Yune 30.

I wrote John about the incompletemess of these records. I also sent him some of mine.
I have not even had acknowledgement, I believe that what they are deliberately withholding
is relevent to intent to less than comply in this case. They have it filed under this case.
And by the way, they have not provided this in the privacy request.

These are the records that begin by saying they are not going to comply, that non-
compliance hsg been approved. I think I have supslemented them to you with excerpts from
whst has been provided under PA. I have cdpied out of the Murkin file what relates to me
and have it in & separate files. I've writvten you about thnis. I can amplify this from the
privacy files if you'd like. I think I've sent you copies of what is relevant in them.

This leads to what do we now do to end this situation so typical of the endless
successfon of them ths FEI has created?

We can present the issue to the judge and tell her we are wearier than she and we
ask for relief in the form of an evidentikdty hesring if she will punish offendeds, that
without punishment she can gay wbat she will, they will do as they have. This, I remind
you. is where I was & year ago. _eft her not inflict punishment but I think we should give
her the chanoe to. It may b& thal she has come to the point where she'bl consider ite

Kaybe we can seek discovery again. When we got it over those indezes we got abundant
prpof of non-complimmee. We can extend this now, I think, to every component which we can
allege to have records, including relating to my requests. We are now armed with Rogers'
new lie, that even the DAG's files have no relevant records! That is the whopper of them
all, not the 63¢ size.

When she finds out that in sddition to sll their other stallings they now plan to
delay reviewing the never justifisble witbholdings in more than 20,000 pages ofrecords
until the time she thinks it is sll over she should be up the wall and thinking of wallking
the celling,

I'm telling you now that there will not be authentic compliance from the Mémphis
Field office files in the less than 15 working days that remain, Maybe edited versions of
the Invaders files end a few other things like that but not what relates to the crime.
If their dodge is that this is in the HQ files the answer is that we know this is not the
case and have records not in HQ files plus the incompleteness of the HQ files and their
fedlure to provide a single one of the hundreds gf miseing attachments despite promises.
And then there is the dompletely non-responsive ~epartmental units. The record of non=
compiiance is horrendous. In addition, the great volume that has been produced and paid
for is not in response to my request but again is their substitute for my requests. So
they canit yowl ingratitude as before Pratt, who would accept anything.

I think that absent a major delivery slmost overnight there is already a prima facie
case of misuse of the stipulations and imposition on her trust and ours by it. The two
things §o hand in hand- we agree to their proposal tofegotiate stipulations and the well
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almost immedistely runs dry, Probahly most of the little I've gotten is cléppings

Heanwhile, if I rocall correctly, at the lsst status cali I atianded, months ago, the

Judge srgued with '”ugnn on this and asked why inctesd of =3wast releasing agent they did
not assign some to clean this UPa

Heanuhile I'm stelled, More, I aow have to be more religious in attempting to get back
into shape =nd increasingly active to mee +o it that there are no more devslopments of
adverse nature. I leamnad today that I have whatever a xk subelavian g¥ arterial obs
striotion is, It is in Ur, Hufnagle's diagnosis. Dr, Hickoy did not tell me but Dr,
Hufnagle did respond to 3i1's asking what a subolavian steal (l:l.terally) is. I am sure
it is an arterial blockage and accounts for my fatugues of which you know,

I can,t say I've beon fighting for every minute of working time possible. The above
is now my major fight, %efore 4130 this afternoon I'd walked more than seven miles, be@
glnning b-fore daylizht not tohave to walk without adequate rest. I squeege the hell out
ofabellwithonahmdandatranaistormdiowiththeothartoexnminﬂnmuluin
both arms and promote eirculation, Souetines I use snips to mince branches of d=2ad pine
and meke mulch while I walk, (I accidently cut myself doing this todays. my bldod ip visibly

mmﬂﬁt%ﬁﬁ)alm 1 lack working time and have a wajor interference with eoncentration,

1 don)t wan this FBI interference with 1t to be perpotual,

P I'mmli.ngtotabeacraukatthebuanextmkiryouwanttoaakfornhminc.ﬁot
hursday, the day for the weekly testing of my blood and anti-coagulent evaluation. With

the iuprovements I've mads by this diligent walldng program and the end of the vecation
seacns I'm not really worried about that trip now.

Imtemtakeupasmuchroomnthebuam.wnghtlus301bsuof8nndw.

Of cpurse there are altemnatives, I've elven Johr “artirgh one, & reaningful promise
of oorpliance znd an end to ell of tlis, Another is what You may be able to gat fron
Zusman, who I think would rrefer that such issues not be litigated. 4nd all fell's nige
words be proven meaningless in court.

If you jeve forsotten what I wrota you when I first went over Section 81 and those
that follow, they have another non-complisnce mschine with me, They zenerate false records
ebout my misuses and misrepresentations to discourage snyone from letting me have anything,
Onlywhen you read what they wrote with care it is a remarksble endorsement of my complete
securacy and feirmess. 1t also 1s proof, by the wayy that I do give these records to the
pecple, including in this case,

Yeh, I think thst with some assurance I won t have to stand the bus is no swest, I've
now wakked more than eight miles and hauled a fofir cubic foot load of penure and spdl for
L1 Aphil) for several hundred kards of distence, If we were not going out for supper I'g
bass 10 niles. Pilestone but it does take time! '

I also think we want to ask that she be given s copy of everything shey withhold from
Uow on with a first-person statement of the need to withhold,

There was a brief item on the nwws thet will probably me more compiete in the papers
than on radio, Hoover was cosy with the lazi police until Pearl Harbor. “o wonder all others
Wore "red" and “secutity riske!™ He even sent autographed pictures to them,

In wonder,



